



Minutes

Land Use, Transportation & **Infrastructure Committee**

Committee Members: Susman, Chair; Espinoza, Vice-Chair; Black; Brooks; Flynn; Herndon

Committee Staff: Zach Rothmier

Tuesday, April 2, 2019, 10:30 AM City & County Building, Room 391

Attendance

Action Items

<u>19-0302</u>	Adopts Comprehensive Plan 2040 as the city's required comprehensive planning document to express the city's vision for the future.			
	A motion offered by Councilmember Herndon, duly seconded by Councilmember Black, that Council Bill 19-0302 be approved for filing. The motion carried by the following vote:			
A	re: 7 - Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black, Clark			
Na	iy: 0			
<u>19-0303</u>	Adopts Blueprint Denver, as part of the city's Comprehensive Plan.			
	A motion offered by Councilmember Herndon, duly seconded by Councilmember Black, that Council Bill 19-0303 be approved for filing. The motion carried by the following vote:			
A	re: 7 - Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black, Clark			
Na	iy: 0			
Consent Items				
	Block Vote			
Block Vote				
	A motion offered to approve the following items en bloc. The motion carried by the following vote:			
A.	a, 7 Susman Espinaza Elvan Haradan Braaks Black Clark			

- 7 Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black, Clark Aye:
- Nay: 0

Minutes Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee Tuesday, April 2, 2019

<u>19-0296</u>		Approves a contract with RS&H for \$2,637,094 and for one year for professional design and engineering services including the redesign of Washington Street from East 47th Avenue to East 52nd Avenue, improvements along Washington Street from the South Platte River to East 47th Avenue and the Globeville Landing Pedestrian Bridge over the South Platte River as part of the Elevate Denver Bond Program in Council District 9 (201948451).
		A motion offered that Council Resolution 19-0296 be approved by consent en bloc, carried by the following vote:
	Aye:	7 - Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black, Clark
	Nay:	0
<u>19-0297</u>		Dedicates city owned land as public alley, located at the alley bounded by East 19th Avenue, North Dahlia Street, East Montview Boulevard and North Eudora Street, in Council District 8.
		A motion offered that Council Resolution 19-0297 be approved by consent en bloc, carried by the following vote:
	Aye:	7 - Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black, Clark
	Nay:	0
<u>19-0298</u>		Dedicates city owned land as South Monroe Street, located near the intersection of South Monroe Street and East Vassar Avenue, in Council District 6.
		A motion offered that Council Resolution 19-0298 be approved by consent en bloc, carried by the following vote:
	Aye:	7 - Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black, Clark
	Nay:	0
<u>19-0299</u>		Approves a one-time capital equipment expenditure for \$61,477 for one Bobcat Skid-Steer Loader in place of a Ford F350 Truck that was authorized in the 2019 Long Bill, to support citywide Public Works street maintenance operations.
		A motion offered that Council Bill 19-0299 be approved by consent en bloc, carried by the following vote:
	Aye:	7 - Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black, Clark
	Nay:	0

Minutes Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee Tuesday, April 2, 2019

located at 19th Avenue and Park Avenue in Council District 9.

A motion offered that Council Bill 19-0306 be approved by consent en bloc, carried by the following vote:

Aye: 7 - Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black, Clark

Nay: 0

Rollcall

Rollcall

Present: 6 - Susman, Espinoza, Flynn, Herndon, Brooks, Black